GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G022230072791W
File No:IW-14011(19)/6/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(4)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South-West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directokraie}n

Executive Engineer, East Midnapur }otgaxdiaor Division

Waterways Directorate

. Irriga"ktion: &

Date: 08/09/2022

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets ii) Drainage channels (11.30 KM)/ flood embankments (0.89 KM)/sea wall (KM)/liners protection
works (KM) iv) Inlet/drainage sluices (3 Nos) v) Mg;n;enance of RCC/steel/composite bridges/culverts (1
No.) during the financial year of 2022-23 (Scheme: 13- IW/MR/T-424- 2223-Converted SDRF) ,Project
ID:- IW222361878S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance:works of functional and non-functional assets i) Drainage channels (11.30
KM)/ flood embankments (0.89 KM)/sea wall (KM)/Imers protection works (KM) iv) Inlet/drainage sluices (3 Nos) v}
Maintenance of RCC/steel/composite bridges/culverts (1 No.) during the financial year of 2022-23 (Scheme Id--IW/MR/T-
424-2223-Converted SDRF) ,the details, of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

EssentlalM

intenance works of functional and non-functional assets ii) Drainage channels

(11.30 KM)I flood embankments (0.89 KM)/sea wall (KM)/liners protection works (KM) iv)
Inlet/drainage sluices (3 Nos) v) Maintenance of RCC/steel/composite bridges/culverts (1
No.) during the financial year of 2022-23 (Scheme |d--IW/MR/T-424-2223-Converted

SDRF)

1W222361878S000

Block Moyna, Kolaghat, Panskura in Dist-Purba Midnapore.

Administrative Approval: Rs 14543000 (One Crore Forty Five Lakh Forty Three Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

SI No. {Financial Year Head S%’;;r:e Sﬁt;;rr;e Amount

State Development Maintenance

1 2022-23  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Schemes Expenditure in Flood 7500000
Control Sector
State Development Maintenance

2 2023-24  132-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Schem er) Expenditure in Flood 7043000
Control Sector

Total 14543000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223016648FAQ0 Dated 05/09/2022.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: G0O2223007279IW o Date: 08/09/2022

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Wat ; yé Department)
The Finance Department-(Group-F&N)

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)—We’sTBéfngal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(R%ﬁA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Wéterways Department)

JOINT ETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-424-2223

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-
functional assets ii) Drainage channels (11.30 KM)/ flood embankments (0.89 KM)/sea wall
(KM)/liners protection works (KM); iv) Inlet/drainage sluices (3 Nos); v) Maintenance of
RCC/steel/composite bridges/culverts (1 No.); during the financial year of 2022-23.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

"SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

_30 07.2021

»_ September 2021

'Emergent flood mitigation work of clearing
‘water hyacinth from Kamina Khal in between
‘Hirapur and Chorkipul RCC bridge for total
length of 5.50 km in Block Kolaghat &
‘Panskura under East Midnapore Division in
‘connection with heavy to very heavy rainfall
{from 28.07.2021 to 30.07.2021

548786.00

16483.00

lEmergent flood mitigation work of cleaning
‘water hyacinth from Topa Khal from Kalita
brldge to Hatishal bridge for a total length of 3
'km in G.P Keshapat, Block Panskura under
[East Midnapore Division in connection with
’heavy to very heavy rainfall from 28.07.2021 to

360029.00

10817.00

'Emergent flood mitigation work of cleaning
and removing weeds and water hyacinth from
‘Topa Cut from Chabda bridge to
'Paramanandapur for a length of 2.00 Km in
‘Block Kolaghat under East Midnapur Division
'in connection with extremely heavy rainfall in

282630.00

8484.00

'Emergent flood protectlon and mitigation work
of clearence of drainage congestion for a length
/of 800 m from up and down stream of
Ismalichak RCC Bridge and for a length of 640
'm of Birkhali Sluice in Mouzas Ismalichak,
Srldharpur & Chandibania, Block Moyna under
East Midnapore Division in connection with
extremely heavy rainfall in September 2021

889971.00

26729.00

Emergent flood protection and mitigation work
on left embankment of river New Cossye,
damaged due to heavy to very heavy rainfall
from 28.07.2021 to 30.07.2021 for a length of
126 m in Mouza Naskardighi, G.P Panskura-I,
‘Block Panskura under East Midnapore Division

375134.00

11268.00

’Emergent flood protection and mitigation work
jon right of Ex-Zamindary bundh of river New
'Cossye, damaged due to heavy to very heavy

|

1600171.00

48072.00

a




SI Ne.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

rainfall from 28.07.2021 to 30.07.2021 for a
length of 62 m near house of Bablu Das in
Mouza Udaypur, G.P Chaitanyapur-II, Block
Panskura under East Midnapore Division

Emergent flood protection and mitigation work
on right embankment of river New Cossye,
damaged due to heavy to very heavy rainfall
from 28.07.2021 to 30.07.2021 for a length of
34 m near house of Vuta Sing in Mouza
Golghat, G.P Gobindanagar, Block Panskura
under East Midnapore Division

i
1

926349.00

27821.00

Emergent flood protection and mitigation work
on right embankment of river New Cossye,
damaged due to heavy to very heavy rainfall
from 28.07.2021 to 30.07.2021 for a length of
36 m near house of Dilip Samanta in Mouza
Serhati, G.P Ghoshpur, Block Panskura under
East Midnapore Division

1157493.00

34773.00

Emergent flood protection and mitigation work
on right embankment of river New Cossye,
damaged due to heavy to very heavy rainfall
from 28.07.2021 to 30.07.2021 for a length of
45 m in Mouza Uriagarh, G.P Ghohspur, Block
Panskura under East Midnapore Division

539269.00

16194.00

10

on Left embankment of Topa Drainage Cut,
damaged due to heavy to very heavy rainfall
from 28.07.2021 to 30.07.2021 for a length of
205 m in Mouza Chapda, Gobardhanpur,
Amirchak, Bardabar, Block Kolaghat under
East Midnapore Division

Emergent flood protection and mitigation work ,

664970.00

19979.00

11

Emergent flood protection and mitigation work
on Brindabanchak Ex-Zamindary bundh of
river Durbachatty, damaged due to heavy to
very heavy rainfall from 28.07.2021 to
30.07.2021 for a length of 60 m near house of
Swapan Maji in Mouza Brindabanchak, Block
Kolaghat under East Midnapore Division

1251049.00

37573.00

12

13

Flood protection and mitigation work on Ex-
Zamindary right embankment of river New
Cossye damaged due to heavy to very heavy
rainfall from 28.07.2021 to 30.07.2021 for a
length of 92 m near Masjid in Mouza Domghat,

_|Block Panskura under East Midnapore Division

990502.00

29718.00

Flood protection and mitigation work on
Brindabanchak Ex-Zamindary embankment of
river Durbachatty damaged due to heavy to
very heavy rainfall from 28.07.2021 to

900901.00

27380.00

g



- SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

30.07.2021 near house of Narendra Nath Gorai
for a length of 60 m in Mouza Brindabanchak,
Block Kolaghat under East Midnapur Division

14

Flood protection and mitigation work on right
embankment of Bhosra Khal damaged due to
heavy to very heavy rainfall from 28.07.2021 to
30.07.2021 near Krishna Mandir for a length of
126 m in Mouza Gopal Hazra, Block Panskura
under East Midnapore Division

1932854.00

58038.00

15

Flood protection and mitigation work near
Paramanandapur S.O's Qtr on left embankment

C/S of river Chandia damaged due to heavy to |

very heavy rainfall from 28.07.2021 to
30.07.2021 for a length of 32 m in Mouza
Paramanandapur, Block Moyna under East
Midnapore Division

497756.00

14948.00

16

Flood protection and mitigation work of
repairing of Srikantha sluice on right
embankment of river New Cossye damaged due
to heavy to very heavy rainfall from 28.07.2021
to 30.07.2021 in Mouza Srkantha, Block
Panskura under East Midnapore Division

532864.00

16007.00

17

Flood protection and mitigation work of
Pawbanki & Chawlakuri sluice on left
embankment of river Kherai damaged due to
heavy to very heavy rainfall from 28.07.2021 to
30.07.2021 in Mouza Pawbanki & Chawlakuri,
Block Panskura under East Midnapore Division

119878.00

3602.00

18

Flood protection and mitigation work of
repairing Hume pipe culvert on left
embankment of Pianjkhali Khal damaged due
to heavy to very heavy rainfall from 28.07.2021
to 30.07.2021 near house of Vutunath Maity in
Mouza Bijoynagar Block Panskura under East
Midnapore Division

547686.00

16445.00

. Total:

14118292.00

424331.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

14542623.00

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



